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O'Hair, Caitlin

From: AFMSS <blm-afmss-notifications@blm.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 5:27 PM
To: O'Hair, Caitlin
Subject: Well Name: GOEDEKE, Well Number: 03, Notification of Sundry Accepted

The  Bureau  of  Land  Management  
  
  
  

Notice of Subsequent Report Approval 

 Operator Name: WPX ENERGY PERMIAN LLC 

 Well Name: GOEDEKE 

 Well Number: 03 

 US Well Number: 3002508408 

 Sundry ID: 2160217 

The BLM received your Subsequent Report, Plug and Abandonment on 05/06/2021. This is to notify you that we are 

Accepting your Subsequent Report Plug and Abandonment. Please login to your account in AFMSS II to see the final 

documents. 

You may contact the field office if you have any questions. 

This notification is automatically generated. Please do not reply to this message as this account is not monitored. 



05/07/2021
Sundry Print Report

Well Name: GOEDEKE

Well Number: 03

County or Parish/State: LEA /
NM

Lease Number: NMNM0359292

Well Status: Producing Oil Well

Well Location: T26S / R33E / SEC 10 /
NESE /

US Well Number: 3002508408

Unit or CA Name:

Type of Well: OIL WELL Allottee or Tribe Name:

Unit or CA Number:

Operator: WPX ENERGY
PERMIAN LLC

Date Sundry Submitted: 05/06/2021 Time Sundry Submitted: 07:23

Date Operation Actually Began: 04/29/2021

Type of Action: Plug and Abandonment

Subsequent Report

Type of Submission: Subsequent Report

Actual Procedure: 04/29/21: SET 4-1/2” CIBP @ 5,000’; CIRC. WELL W/ M.L.F.: PUMP 35 SXS. CMT. @ 5,000’; WOC
X TAG TOC @ 4,700’. 04/30/21: PERF. SQZ. HOLES @ 2,500’; ATTEMPT TO EST. INJ. RATE – PRES. UP TO 600#
X HOLD; PUMP 25 SXS. CMT. @ 2,550’ – 2,350’ (PER BLM); PERF. X ATTEMPT TO CIRC. TO SURF., FILLING ALL
ANNULI, 135 SXS. CMT. @ 434; WOC. 05/04/21: TAG TOC @ 45’; PERF. X SQZ. 50 SXS. CMT. @ 45’-4’; COULD
NOT RELEASE PKR. SO LEFT PKR. IN HOLE @ 45’; WOC. 05/05/21: PRES. TEST CMT. TO 500# - HELD OK; DIG
OUT X CUT OFF WELLHEAD 4’ B.G.L.; VERYIFY CMT. TO SURF. ON ALL ANNULI X SENT PICTURE TO THE BLM;
WELD ON STEEL PLATE TO CSGS. X INSTALL DRY HOLE MARKER. WELL PLUGGED AND ABANDONED
05/05/21
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

Operator Certification

I certify that the foregoing is true and correct. Title 18 U.S.C. Section 1001 and Title 43 U.S.C. Section 1212, make it a
crime for any person knowingly and willfully to make to any department or agency of the United States any false, fictitious
or fraudulent statements or representations as to any matter within its jurisdiction. Electronic submission of Sundry
Notices through this system satisfies regulations requiring a submission of Form 3160-5 or a Sundry Notice.

City: OKLAHOMA CITY State: OK

Name: WPX ENERGY PERMIAN LLC

Signed on: MAY 06, 2021 07:22 AM

Title: Regulatory

Street Address: 333 W. SHERIDAN AVE.

Phone: (405) 552-3330

Email address: CAITLIN.O'HAIR@DVN.COM

Operator Electronic Signature: CAITLIN O'HAIR

Representative Name:

Street Address:

Zip:State:City:

Phone:

Email address:

Field Representative

BLM POC Name: JAMES A AMOS

BLM POC Phone: 5752345927 BLM POC Email Address: jamos@blm.gov

Signature: James A. Amos

Disposition: Accepted

BLM Point of Contact

BLM POC Title: Acting Assistant Field Manager

Disposition Date: 05/06/2021
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District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  27256

CONDITIONS
Operator:

WPX Energy Permian, LLC
Devon Energy ­ Regulatory
Oklahoma City, OK 73102

OGRID:

246289
Action Number:

27256
Action Type:

[C­103] Sub. Plugging (C­103P)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition Date

kfortner None 7/6/2021


